
 
 

CITY OF BOSTON • MASSACHUSETTS 
 

OFFICE OF GAMING ACCOUNTABILITY 

City Hall, Room 620 Boston, MA 02201 

 

 

April 30, 2014 

 

Via Electronic Delivery    

Chairman Stephen Crosby 

Massachusetts Gaming Commissioners 

Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

84 State Street, 10
th

 Floor 

Boston, MA  02109 

 

RE: Immediate Postponement Request of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

Public Meeting to Determine Gaming Establishments for Region A  

 

Dear Chairman Crosby and Massachusetts Gaming Commissioners:  

 

The City of Boston (the “City”) requests that the Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

(the “Commission”) postpone its public meeting scheduled to be held May 1, 2014 at 10:30 a.m., 

to: 

 Determine the premises of the gaming establishment for which Mohegan Sun 

Massachusetts, LLC seeks approval in its RFA-2 application; and 

 

 Determine the premises of the gaming establishment for which Wynn MA, LLC seeks 

approval in its RFA-2 application.  

 

The City respectfully requests this postponement of no less than seven (7) days, in order 

to determine what action, if any, the City is required to take in accordance with the gaming 

applicants and applicable law, and other relevant provisions of G.L. c. 23K (the “Gaming Act”); 

and the City makes this request so that the City has an adequate opportunity to review new 

information which may be forthcoming from the applicants and evaluate such information 

accordingly.  

The City would appreciate receiving your concurrence to its request for a postponement 

today. Thank you for your immediate attention to this important matter of public interest.  

 

 



Very truly yours,    

 
Elizabeth Dello Russo 

Senior Assistant Corporation Counsel 

  Cc: Via Electronic Delivery 

 John Ziemba, Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

 Catherine Blue, Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

 John Stefanini, DLA Piper 

 Kevin Conroy, Foley Hoag 

 Daniel Gaquin, Mintz Levin 

 Steve Tocco, ML Strategies 

 William F. Kennedy, Nutter McClennen & Fish 

 Mary Marshall, Nutter McClennen & Fish 

 Thomas C. Frongillo, Fish & Richardson 

 

 

 


